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Memorandum 

 
Date:   September 6, 2024  
To:      SED Children’s Providers  
From:  Cassandra Phipps (Director of Children’s Initiatives) 
CC: Melissa Moody (VP of Clinical Operations), Monica Hampton (Clinical Specialist) 
Re:      SEDW Training – SED Children’s Provider Case Managers 
 
This communication is being sent to inform the DWIHN SED Children’s Providers effective 
10/1/24, children and youth in the Serious Emotional Disturbance Waiver (SEDW) can choose to 
receive either Wraparound or Targeted Case Management.  Wraparound will no longer be a 
requirement for youth enrolled in the SEDW.   
 
As a result, DWIHN will be offering a SEDW training on Wednesday, September 25th from 
9a.m.-11a.m.  It is imperative that all Case Managers attend so they can be prepared and 
equipped to serve youth in the SEDW should the family select Case Management services 
instead of Wraparound.  The training will also be recorded as well. 
 

SEDW Training for Case Managers 
 
September 25, 2024 @ 9:00am – 11:00am via Zoom 
Click link to join zoom meeting 
https://dwihn-org.zoom.us/j/88218102533?pwd=5h1DTzaDATTD0PnkKzhXj2fLb8QosF.1 
 
Meeting ID: 882 1810 2533 
Passcode: 004789 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Cassandra Phipps LPC, LLP, CAADC 
Cassandra Phipps, LPC, LLP, CAADC  
Director of Children’s Initiatives 
Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network  
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